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From:
Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2022 10:58 PM
To: Elections
Subject: fact finding and prosecution

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

CAUTION: EXTERNAL EMAIL* 

Lisa Marra,  
 
We see your video and statements about making a list of enemies (or people you find irritating) who 
question Arizona elections and election fraud, especially after we have the evidence. We will not 
tolerate ignorance, incompetence, or criminality. That's not how freedom or our social contract works. 
We have the right to question everything, including dirty voter rolls, equipment, or dirty elections that 
you have overseen. We know it's all a mess, and we will question it all day. We have been cheated 
and harmed by the fraudulent and falsely certified 2020 election. We have zero tolerance for Marxism 
or Communism. We are going to review all data and investigate and prosecute all those who broke 
laws in the 2020 and 2022 elections including you, the Cochise Board, Maricopa Board, etc. We are 
removing you all from office and prosecuting where appropriate. You have all broken your oath of 
public service. You serve the people of your county (not the other way around) and are bound by 
state and federal law. You don't dictate to us. 
 

 

 This E‐mail is from an EXTERNAL address. DO NOT click on links or open attachments unless you trust the sender and 
know the content is safe. If you suspect this message to be phishing, please report it using the Phish Alert Button at the 
top of the email, or forward to   or contact IT support at   
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From:
Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2022 6:21 PM
To: Elections
Cc: BOS-Supervisors
Subject: Kooks and Terrorist

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

CAUTION: EXTERNAL EMAIL* 

Miss Marra, After seeing you go before congress and bad mouth anyone that dares speak out about election integrity I 
felt I must respond. As a 23 year retired veteran and Federal service retiree I've done my part in serving this 
country.Proudly I must say. The 2020 election was corrupt, no doubt I believe. If that makes me a Kook or terrorist then 
by all means put me on the your list. It looks as though you came here from a big city in your words. Why come here to a 
rural county and try to convert it to communism? Were you sent here by the left? The democratic party has split. You 
have the moderate Dems and then you have the communist left. I can say this because I am a former Democrat. I 
believe in common sense politics. I am a conservative, not far right. My advice to you is to RESIGN! Go back to the city.    

 This E‐mail is from an EXTERNAL address. DO NOT click on links or open attachments unless you trust the sender and 
know the content is safe. If you suspect this message to be phishing, please report it using the Phish Alert Button at the 
top of the email, or forward to  or contact IT   
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From: com>
Sent: Monday, November 14, 2022 9:25 PM
To: Marra, Lisa 
Subject: For the voting Director in Bisbee, Arizona. High importance.

Importance: High

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

CAUTION: EXTERNAL EMAIL* 

Hello 
 
I demand a recount. I voted and the establishment has conveyed to us that our vote does not count. It is very 
clear Kari Lake has won the race for governor. I am seething with angry. I will tell you why. Word is Katie 
Hobbs is Arizona secretary of state. That is direct conflict of interest. She cannot oversee direction of the 
Arizona election while she is running against an opponent here in Arizona. This is criminal. I am calling out 
Katie Hobbs as part of the crime syndicate sweeping our nation. News is that the machines were down for 
quite some time. Geeeee then many voters got tired of waiting in line because they had other obligations. So 
those voters left. Then shortly after 10's of thousands of votes come from nowhere to be added to the count. 
How convenient. Has anybody questioned were all those 10's of thousands of votes just for Katie Hobbs (main 
attraction of the one of project veritas shows exposing her as a hypocrite)? Has anybody been keen on seeking 
the truth as to why there were about 30 percent of voting stations down for some time in Maricopa county? 
Moreover, Blake Masters deserves attention as well. This is a rigged election. 
 
Put a stop to this madness. People such as Joe Biden, John Fetterman (have you seen and heard them with 
their mental impairment) and his ilk don't win races for government positions fairly. They cheat.  
 
 
If you can relay to Kari Lake she needs to not capitulate. Kari Lake do not give in to the woke agenda (the great 
reset. Own nothing and be happy). We need you as much as you need us.  
I am son of an immigrant. I am telling you the american people deserve better than socialism, communism, 
Maoism and whatever ism you want to throw out there. My family tried to get away from this to start a better 
life here. I see it has followed us here.   
 

 
Proud American and Arizona voter 

 
 
 This E‐mail is from an EXTERNAL address. DO NOT click on links or open attachments unless you trust the sender and 
know the content is safe. If you suspect this message to be phishing, please report it using the Phish Alert Button at the 
top of the email, or forward to  or contact IT support at  . 



1

From:
Sent: Thursday, August 11, 2022 2:05 PM
To: Elections
Subject: FW: ARIZONA: Voter Fraud Allegations Against Cochise County
Attachments: Seth Keshel Cochise County Analysis.mp4

Importance: High

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

CAUTION: EXTERNAL EMAIL* 

Ms. Marra, 
 
 This morning I watched the Congressional Hearing on Responding to the Threat of Election 
Misinformation. 
 
In the spirit and intent of that hearing, I call your attention to the below email and attached 
video I sent to county officials exactly 1 year ago. To date, I have never received an answer to 
my questions below. Not one. As I said in my email last year, you cannot have the former 
President of the United States making allegations like this and a former highly decorated 
military intelligence officer, CPT Seth Keshel, going around affirming this without it being 
looked into.  
 
 I am absolutely appaled and outraged at your commentary in the hearing this morning. As the 
son of an immigrant that escaped a country that went communist, your comments are 
completely un-American! I call your attention to the following: 
 
1. At the 27 minute, 40 second mark, you actually advocate for the building of whats called in 
communism, "An enemies list" simply because people are exercising their free speech under the 
1st Amendment. 
 
2. At the 32 minute, 48 second mark, you say that voters feel they are ignored. You are correct! 
I never received any reply to my questions below. Nor did I receive a reply from you as to why 
all of the old historical video recordings of the tabulation room in Cochise County have been 
removed from the county website. Is it any wonder voters feel frustration when they ask 
questions of their government officials and get no reply? 
 
3. At the 35 minute, 40 second mark, you appear to smirk and condescendingly agree with the 
Congressman's comments regarding conflating "kooks with regular citizenry"…this also 
smacks of class warfare and dividing people. Government officials answer to We The People, 
not the other way around! Your arrogance and condecesnion is disgusting in this video as you 
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Subject: ARIZONA: Voter Fraud Allegations Against Cochise County 
Importance: High 
 
Dear Respectable Members of the Cochise County Board of Supervisors and the Honorable 
Lisa Marra, Director of Elections for Cochise County, 
 
Submitted for your immediate review is the attached video analysis, and link, by Captain Seth 
Keshel formerly of the US Army Intelligence Center at Fort Huachuca. Also submitted below is 
a link by the 45th President of the United States endorsing CPT Keshel. 
 
https://www.donaldjtrump.com/news/news-nafpdj7ena481 
 
https://t.me/RealSKeshel/844 
 

 
 
  These allegations of voter fraud have now hit Cochise County. This was sent out last night 
by former Captain Seth Keshel, military intelligence officer once assigned to the United States 
Army Intelligence Center at Fort Huachuca. I think all our city and county elected leaders 
should see this. I fully intend to bring this up at the next Sierra Vista City Council meeting. 
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These allegations must be proven either true or false. If a former President of the United States 
endorses the mathematical analysis of a former Intelligence Captain, whom I know personally, 
and served at Fort Huachuca, our Cochise County Board of Supervisors and the County 
Director of Elections should immediately look in to it! I know Captain Keshel, and he would 
not knowingly send something like this out without it having some teeth. 
 
 The bottom line is we cannot have these kinds of messages being sent out by a former 
President going unanswered by people he is endorsing! It is now affecting our County. 
Telegram is now the new Twitter due to the censorship, and this is getting wide traction in our 
County of Cochise! YOU elected leaders better get ahead of it, before it gets ahead of all of us! 
It's time we do an audit in Cochise County, so this can be quickly put to rest. To leave it 
unanswered will only cause more damage to our system of government. 
 
Please feel free to share this email and contact info with any elected official in Cochise County. 
I would like an answer from the responsible person whomever they may be. My contact info is 
below. FYI, a copy of this email of my official correspondence is also being sent to my legal 
counsel, Mr. Peter Limperis, solely for his preservation at this time. 
 
Very respectfully, 
  

  

 

Master Sergeant 
U.S. Army (Retired)  

   
  

“Call to Duty|Boots on the Ground " 

 
 

 This E‐mail is from an EXTERNAL address. DO NOT click on links or open attachments unless you trust the sender and 
know the content is safe. If you suspect this message to be phishing, please report it using the Phish Alert Button at the 
top of the email, or forward to   or contact IT support at  . 
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From:
Sent: Thursday, August 11, 2022 5:09 PM
To: Elections
Subject: FW: ARIZONA: Voter Fraud Allegations Against Cochise County

Importance: High

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

CAUTION: EXTERNAL EMAIL* 

From:    
Sent: Thursday, August 11, 2022 4:59 PM 
To: US Army RET; 'Elections' 
Subject: Re: ARIZONA: Voter Fraud Allegations Against Cochise County 
 
I’m going to chime in on ’s email.   Normally I don’t respond to situations and rhetoric like this, but 
under these circumstances a response is more than required. 
 
First, you should resign your post immediately.   Your job is to officiate the elections in an unbiased 
manner.   Merely being present for that kangaroo court session shows you are a flaming communist 
sympathizer.   Not to mention a TRAITOR to this Republic. 
 
I should be very clear and say I am not a Trump fan.  I’ve spent my life defending the constitution.  I am a fan 
of the Republic.  I could careless who the renter in the Oval Office happens to be.    
 
As a servant of the Republic YOUR job is to represent ALL the voters in AZ.  Not the voters you deem 
fit.   Regardless of your politics views impartiality is the hallmark of your profession.  The fact you have to be 
reminded of that fact is offensive.  Given you are clearly a Maoist I suggest you do the county a favor and 
resign.   Otherwise you will be impeached.  Your choice…. 
 
LTC  

From:   
Sent: Thursday, August 11, 2022 2:05:26 PM 
To: 'Elections' <Elections@cochise.az.gov> 
Subject: FW: ARIZONA: Voter Fraud Allegations Against Cochise County  
  
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
coyly cozy up to this divisive rhethoric! It’s the same beahvior observed by thousands of 
residents last week as you smirked and waved at the camera as you exited the tabulation room. 
Our Constituional Republic is NOT a joke! 
  
https://www.youtube.com/watch?app=desktop&v=rBQFyzM2eok 
  
Finally, as to your seemingly thin skin I say this If you cant handle the heat, then resign. Your 
attempt to conflate the exercise of Free Speech with some kind of subversive behavior 
actionable by higher law enforcement is appaling. I call your attention to the below Ms. 
Marra.  This was ruled on by the SCOTUS in 1964, 58 years ago. Supreme Court Justice 
Brennan wrote in his landmark decision this:  
  
“The Free Speech clause of the First Amendment means a profound national 
commitment to the principle that debate on public issues should be uninhibited, 
robust, and wide-open, and that it may well include vehement, caustic, and 
sometimes unpleasantly sharp attacks on government and public officials.”- 
Justice William Brennan, US Supreme Court Case, March 9th 1964, New York 
Times v. Sullivan 
  
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
Sent: Tuesday, March 8, 2022 5:24 PM
To: Elections
Subject: Lisa . Marra

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

CAUTION: EXTERNAL EMAIL* 

Hey Lisa,  
Thankful you got called out on the attempt to take power away from the people. Nice job A ‐hole!!!!!!!! 
 
 
‐‐  

 

 This E‐mail is from an EXTERNAL address. DO NOT click on links or open attachments unless you trust the sender and 
know the content is safe. If you suspect this message to be phishing, please report it using the Phish Alert Button at the 
top of the email, or forward to   or contact IT support at   
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 This E-mail is from an EXTERNAL address. DO NOT click on links or open attachments unless you trust the 
sender and know the content is safe. If you suspect this message to be phishing, please report it using the Phish 
Alert Button at the top of the email, or forward to  or contact IT support at 
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From:
Sent: Thursday, August 11, 2022 8:33 PM
To:
Subject: RE: ARIZONA: Voter Fraud Allegations Against Cochise County

Importance: High

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

CAUTION: EXTERNAL EMAIL* 

All, 
 
  Where are our elected leaders on this? This emailer goes out to all the GOP members at the 
Arizona State Legislature, the City of Sierra Vista, and the County of Cochise? Where is the 
condemnation for this blatant avocation for KGB-Stasi actions by Lisa Marra, the elections 
supervisor for Cochise County. 
 
Only a few have responded. Why? Let me guess…"We are all afraid of the FBI!" How about all 
you veterans and retirees that served in uniform? 
 
STOP being SILENT! Your silence is what is killing the Republic! This is what happened 
in Nicaragua….elected leaders and the common people were too afraid to lose their 
positions or jobs or land. Guess what? They came and took it all anyway! They, the 
leftists, are all in to come after We The People! 
 
WHY WONT YOU PEOPLE SPEAK UP!?!? You have a 1st Amendment Right to Free 
Speech! 
 
STOP BEING AFRAID!   
 
V/R, 
 

 
 
From:   
Sent: Thursday, August 11, 2022 5:09 PM 
To: 'Elections' 
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
counsel, Mr. , solely for his preservation at this time. 
  
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
Sent: Wednesday, June 22, 2022 3:12 PM
To: Marra, Lisa 
Subject: You are a Joke!

CAUTION: EXTERNAL EMAIL* 

Lisa,  
 
You are the textbook definition of a blankface. 
 
Create value instead of screwing our country over.  
 

 
 
P.S. I hope you are housing illegal immigrants and paying for your neighbors $5 a gallon gas. 

 This E‐mail is from an EXTERNAL address. DO NOT click on links or open attachments unless you trust the sender and 
know the content is safe. If you suspect this message to be phishing, please report it using the Phish Alert Button at the 
top of the email, or forward to   or contact IT support at   
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